
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Wednesday next, the 21st day of SEPTEMBER, 2016. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

JAMES NORTH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 13th September 2016 
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?   
 
2 The Bridgemaster to make the prescribed declaration under the Promissory Oaths Act, 

1868 for the due execution of the office   
 
3 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
4 The Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Professor Peter 
William Robert 
Beaumont  

a Professor, retired Fenstanton, 
Cambridgeshire 

Horners 

Robert James Mason  a Facilities Engineer West Wickham, Kent Plumbers 
David Anthony  
Cardwell  

a University 
Professor  

St Ives, 
Cambridgeshire 

Engineers 

Sheila Therese 
Cavanagh  

a Professor  Decatur, Georgia, 
30033, United States 
of America  

The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators 

Public Document Pack



2 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Catherine Olivia  
Jennings  

a Banking Executive  East Dulwich, 
Southwark 

Fan Makers 

Christopher  Wigley   a  Data Company 
Chief Executive 

Clapham Ironmongers 

Clive William  Rillstone  a Regional Director  Chorleywood, 
Hertfordshire 

Paviors 

Robert Leslie Owen , 
OBE  

a Charity Chief 
Executive 

Barnes, Richmond Fan Makers 

Cynthia Sue Walters   an Architect  Hampstead Chartered 
Architects 

Dominic James 
Haworth  Broom  

a Banker  Oak Lane, Sevenoaks, 
Kent 

World Traders 

Lynne Bernadette  
Russell   

an Artist  Battersea Painter-Stainers 

Constantine Elia 
Ioannou  

a Chartered 
Accountant  

Barnet Chartered 
Accountants 

Daniel James Dominic  
Sargent  

a Research 
Scientist  

Tonbridge Road, 
Maidstone, Kent  

Fruiterers 

Pehr Johan Eric Auren  a Chartered 
Accountant  

Hampstead Chartered 
Accountants 

Ian Stuart  Wilson  an Engineer  Essex House, Linton, 
Cambridge , 
Cambridgeshire  

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Mark  Baston  a Construction 
Company Director  

Old Mill Place, 
Pulborough 

Paviors 

Craig Martin  Hill  a Sales Manager  Northampton Paviors 
Leon Russell 
Macpherson  

a Management 
Consultant  

Lab Building, Islington Management 
Consultants 

Richard  Barley  a Horticulturist  Kew Gardens, 
Richmond, Surrey  

Gardeners 

Michael John Cuthbert  a Chartered 
Surveyor  

Chiswick, Hounslow Chartered 
Surveyors 

Christine Amelia  
Hodder  

a Hotelier  Durrells House, 
Kensington 

Marketors 

Thomas Patrick  
Haughton   

a Botanical Trader  Lambeth Distillers 

Kin John  Lam  a Controller  Barnet International 
Bankers 

Philipe Anthony John  
Layden  

a Sales Manager  Feltham, Middlesex Security 
Professionals 

Andrew James   an Insurance 
Company Chief 
Executive 

Hurtmore Road, 
Hurtmore, Surrey 

Insurers 

Thomas William John 
Laidlaw Cross  

a Stockbroker  Lower Ground, 
Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Poulters 

James David  Simpson  a Lighting Visualiser West Wickham, Kent Lightmongers 
Benjamin  Hodges  an Information 

Manager  
Higham Ferrers, 
Northamptonshire 

Security 
Professionals 

Thomas Stephen 
Boardley  

a Marine Director Clavering, Saffron 
Walden, Essex 

Shipwrights 

James Alexander  
Campbell  

a Solicitor  Oxted, Surrey Woolmen 

Yusuf  Ibrahim  a Building Company 
Director  

Blackheath, Greenwich Painter-Stainers 

Peter  Mearns  a Police Officer, 
retired  

Shirley, Croydon Security 
Professionals 

Thomas Coulter  a Headteacher Camden The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators 



3 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Suneeta Rani  Padda  a Compliance 
Consultant  

West Wickham, Kent Insurers 

Lela Valerie Filmer 
Weavers  

an Insurance 
Company Director, 
retired 

Chevening, 
Sevenoaks, Kent 

Musicians 

Captain  Richard 
Arthur  Curtis   

a Marine/offshore 
Safety Consultant, 
retired  

Upper Lochton East, 
Banchory, 
Aberdeenshire  

Master Mariners 

Captain  Leslie John  
Hesketh   

a Ships Captain  Meols, Wirral Master Mariners 

Captain  Andrew 
Robert  McDonald  

a Ships Captain  Chester, Cheshire Master Mariners 

Captain  Lars Henning  
Bergqvist   

a Ships Captain  Jourt El Ballout, 
Broumana, Lebanon 

Master Mariners 

David Warren Arthur  
East   

a Chartered 
Engineer 

Boxworth, 
Cambridgeshire 

Haberdashers 

Luke William George  
Farrant   

a Media Company 
Executive  

Newtown Common, 
Newbury, Berkshire  

Clothworkers 

Nileshbhai Sachdev, 
MBE  

a Chairman  High Street, 
Sherington, 
Buckinghamshire  

Wax Chandlers 

Elizabeth Leocadia  
Galton   

a Creative Director  Kelvin Drive, St 
Margarets 

Goldsmiths 

Clare Elizabeth  
McCarty   

a Jewellery 
Company Director  

Aldenham Road, 
Elstree, Hertfordshire  

Goldsmiths 

Paul David  McCarty   a Goldsmith 
Company Director  

Wheat Hampstead, 
Herts 

Goldsmiths 

Jill Margaret  
Journeaux  

a Professor  Knighton, Leicester Framework 
Knitters 

Jane Hiley  Beacham   a Solicitor Greenwich Insurers 
Patrick Gordon Owen  
Voigt  

a Pilot  Cathay Pacific City, 
Scenic Road, Hong 
Kong  

Air Pilots 

Joseph Richard Alban 
Briggs  

a Solicitor  Southwark Solicitors 

Pauline Louise Taylor  an Interior Designer, 
retired  

St Katharines Way, 
Wapping 

Framework 
Knitters 

James William Brand  a Butcher Brackley, 
Northamptonshire 

Butchers 

Ross Anthony Layton  a Regional Sales 
Manager 

Lavenham, Suffolk Butchers 

Jonathan Saul Teacher  a Solicitor  Solicitors 
Timothy Philp  a Consultant 

Urological 
Surgeon, retired 

South Woodford, 
London 

Apothecaries 

Malcolm Jeremy 
Prentice  

an Engineering 
Company 
Chairman 

Swadlincote, 
Derbyshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Roberto Gherseni  a Security Adviser Great Shelford, 
Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Security 
Professionals 

John Albert Gilkison  a Senior Site 
Manager, retired  

Rainham, Kent Joiners & Ceilers 

Edmond  Plume  a Business 
Consultant, retired  

Buntingford, 
Hertfordshire 

Wheelwrights 

Adrian Paul  Stammers  a Health and Safety 
Professional  

Houghton Conquest, 
Bedfordshire 

Constructors 

Gary Steven Johnson  a Heavy Goods 
Vehicle Driver 

Bishop's Stortford Wheelwrights 

Artem Kosenko  a Banker Park Walk, Chelsea International 
Bankers 



4 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

James Anthony  
Shannon  

a Preconstruction 
Director 

Faversham, Kent Constructors 

Camilla Rose Carter  a Police Officer Spencers Wood, 
Berkshire 

Merchant Taylors 

Jonathan Michael 
Graham  

a Private Equity 
Sales Manager 

Chiswick Merchant Taylors 

Rhys Alexander Jones  a Post- Graduate 
Student 

Baker Street, Regent's 
Park 

Merchant Taylors 

Michael Rupert Bayley  a Banker  Egerton, Ashford, Kent Merchant Taylors 
Dr Stephen John  
Cribb  

a Consultant 
Geologist  

Inverness, Scotland Pattenmakers 

Kevin John 
McGuinness  

a Business 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

Berkshire Wheelwrights 

David Alexander  
Williamson  

a Public Affairs & 
Communications 
Director 

Edinburgh Distillers 

Stuart James  
Nightingale  

a Quantity Surveyor  Kentish Town Chartered 
Surveyors 

Simon Richard Urry, 
MBE 

a Royal Marine 
Officer 

Donaghadee, County 
Down, Northern 
Ireland 

Plaisterers 

Thomas Joseph  
Coates  

a Solicitor Southwark Solicitors 

Dr Christine Mary 
Booth  

a Lecturer Oxford Upholders 

Stephen Charles Wick  a Company Director Muswell Hill Musicians 
Dr Graham Martin 
Richard  Davison  

an Operations 
Director, retired 

High Street, Islip, 
Kidlington , Oxon 

Glaziers 

Stuart Roderick  Jenkin  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Welwyn, Hertfordshire Chartered 
Surveyors 

Paul Martin  Haslam   a Printing Company 
Managing Director  

Shophouse Lane, 
Albury, Surrey  

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

David James  
McGuiness   

a Marketing 
Manager  

Baldock, Hertfordshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Charlotte Ione  Vowles  a Non-Executive 
Director  

Harrogate, North 
Yorkshire 

Brewers 

Robert John  Eadie  an Engineering 
Consultant  

Cardington, Bedford Engineers 

Bartholomew John 
Huby  

an Actuary Crawley, Winchester Actuaries 

David  Holmes  a Civil Engineer  Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire 

Engineers 

Paul Antony Blows  a Property 
Company Director  

Avenue Road, Bishops 
Stortford, 
Hertfordshire  

Plumbers 

Leonard Edward 
Yeoell   

a Police Constable, 
retired  

Croydon, Surrey Plumbers 

James Edward 
Stratton Cross  

a Financial Services 
Executive 

South Side, London Plumbers 

Claire Joanne  Burrell  a Claims Director  Silverdale Road, 
Burgess Hill, West 
Sussex  

Insurers 

Benjamin William 
Andrew  Adams  

an Architect  Castle Precincts, 
Lewes, East Sussex  

Chartered 
Architects 

Dr John Duncan  
Garside  

a Chartered 
Engineer, retired  

Solihull Engineers 

Geraldine Mary 
Eardley Menzies  

a Theatre Producer  Edinburgh Needlemakers 



5 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Alan Ernest  Grant  a Non Executive 
Director  

Woodlands Road, 
West Byfleet, Surrey  

Insurers 

Stephen Alexander  
Barker  

an Operations 
Manager  

Hackney Masons 

Craig  Holden  a Hackney Carriage 
Driver  

Sidcup, Kent Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Mark John Moreton  a Hackney Carriage 
Driver  

Ashtead, Surrey Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

John Raymond  
Parsons  

a Hackney Carriage 
Driver  

Romford, Essex Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Joseph Peter Singleton  an Engineer, retired Great Missenden, 
Bucks 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Tomasz Andrzej  Gil  an Investment 
Professional  

Gloucester Place, 
Camden 

International 
Bankers 

Jason Paul Farnell  a Chartered 
Quantity Surveyor 

Bovingdon, Hemel 
Hempstead, 
Hertfordshire 

Constructors 

Sunil  Parmar  an Underwriter  Pinner, Middlesex Insurers 
Cornelis Adrianus  
Bokmans  

a Chemical 
Company Director, 
retired  

St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Wheelwrights 

Charles James  
Forsyth   

a Financial Services 
Company Director  

Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Feltmakers 

Dr David Richard  
Staples   

a Medical Doctor  Grange Road, March Needlemakers 

Victor Kwame Mantey  a Chartered 
Engineer 

Ilford Engineers 

Jacqueline Marie 
Foster  

a Spiritual Director  Leigh Place, Cobham, 
Surrey  

Needlemakers 

Darren Hanbury  
Powell  

an Insurance 
Underwriter  

Southwark Insurers 

Sydney Alexander  
Chin-You  

an Engineer  South Croydon, Surrey Engineers 

Andrew Geoffery 
Montague  

a Business Advisor  Oxlynch, Stonehouse, 
Gloucestershire  

Management 
Consultants 

Michael Anthony Friel  a Software 
Company Director  

Fanshaw Street, 
Hackney 

Information 
Technologists 

Benjamin Philip 
Compigne Barrat  

an Insurance 
Consultant  

Bishops Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

Insurers 

Francis Richard  
Dannatt, GCB CBE 
MC DL  

a Regular Army 
Officer, retired  

Keswick, Norwich, 
Norfolk  

Merchant Taylors 

John Michael  
Casanova   

a Solicitor  Camden Solicitors 

Geraint John  Whitley  an Information 
Technology 
Specialist  

St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Jennifer Ann Ashmore  a Non-Executive 
Director  

Gerrards Cross, 
Buckinghamshire 

Marketors 

Anthony McKenzie 
Owler  

a Chartered 
Engineer, retired  

Cobham, Surrey Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Robert James  Willey  a Managing Director  Roughton Moor, 
Woodhall Spa, 
Lincolnshire  

Farmers 

Richard Peter  
Shardlow  

a Brewer Tring, Hertfordshire Brewers 

Kirsty Elizabeth Gray   an Insurance 
Consultant  

Tadworth, Surrey Insurers 



6 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Carl Anthony Kearney   an Actuary Park Lane, Ashtead, 
Surrey  

Insurers 

Oliver Richard 
Worthington  Russell  

an Airline Pilot Itchenor, Chichester Air Pilots 

Mark  Bareham   a Stockbroker  Balham World Traders 
Susan Angela  Beard  a Marketing 

Company Director  
The Studio, Church 
Street, Kensington 

Marketors 

Peter Campbell 
Bennett  

an Agricultural 
Consultant 

Swaffham Bulbeck, 
Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Farmers 

Peter Anthony  Horton  a Commercial 
Vehicle Chief 
Operating Officer  

Northdown Road, 
Woldingham, Surrey  

Insurers 

Mark Finch  Magnacca  a Chief Marketing 
Officer  

Calico House, 
Newham 

Marketors 

Michael Paul  Van Der 
Straaten  

an Underwriter  East Ham, Newham Insurers 

Eoghain Leo Murphy  a Banker  Westminster Painter-Stainers 
Timothy Michael  
Johns  

a Consultant  Crampshaw Lane, 
Ashtead, Surrey  

Musicians 

Gregory John Dowden  a Town Planning 
Consultant  

Hampton, Middlesex Pattenmakers 

Richard  Bowyer  an Engineer, retired  Gidea Park, Romford, 
Essex 

Bowyers 

Simon Geoffrey 
Crawford  

a Sales Manager Downton, Salisbury Shipwrights 

Philip  Dick  an Insurance 
Company Director, 
retired 

Links Road, Bramley, 
Guildford , Surrey  

Insurers 

Anthony Green  an Antique Dealer, 
retired 

Leigh-on-Sea, Essex Clockmakers 

Elizabeth Jane 
Caroline  Squire  

a Naval Reserve 
Officer  

Penfold Street, St 
John's Wood 

Ironmongers 

Marcus Peter Hoskin  a Portfolio Manager Kingston Upon 
Thames, Surrey 

Information 
Technologists 

Sheila May Flavell  an Information 
Technology 
Executive Director 

Brighton, East Sussex Information 
Technologists 

Mark Edward Antony 
Downs  

a Charity Chief 
Executive 

Deal, Kent Needlemakers 

Matthew David  
Yeoman  

an Architect  Trusham, Devon Chartered 
Architects 

Kiran  Sandford  a Solicitor  Camden Information 
Technologists 

Fiona Clare Temple  a Human 
Resources 
Manager 

Wray Common Road, 
Reigate, Surrey 

Insurers 

Archie Edward 
Merriman  Wood  

a Consultant  Chipperfield, Kings 
Langley, Hertfordshire  

Feltmakers 

Thomas Crispian 
Tarrant  

a Market 
Researcher  

Hall Lane, Chicheley, 
Newport Pagnell, 
Buckinghamshire  

Broderers 

Caroline May Espey  a Distillery 
Company 
Marketing Director  

Wimbledon Distillers 

Rebecca Lucy Jago  a Distillery 
Company Director  

Wandsworth Distillers 

Vivien Lesley Lovell  an Art Consultant  Islington Chartered 
Architects 

Anthony  Schofield   a Director of Public 
Affairs 

Edinburgh Distillers 



7 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Brian Patrick  Smullen  a Motor Vehicle 
Senior Manager, 
retired  

Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Horners 

Sharon Lesley  
Constancon  

a Chief Executive  Clappins Lane, North 
Dean, 
Buckinghamshire  

Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Simon David  Dale-
Lace  

a Hydrogeologist  Beaconsfield, 
Buckinghamshire 

Water 
Conservators 

Alan Stephen  Bould   a Master Farrier  King George VI Lines, 
Repository Road, 
Woolwich  

Farriers 

Neil Stephen  
Macmillan  

a Non-Executive 
Director  

Thorpe Bay, Southend 
On Sea, Essex  

Insurers 

Robin James  Kell  a Pest Control 
Company Director  

Sevenoaks, Kent Environmental 
Cleaners 

Paul David Faulkner  a Commercial 
Director  

Knockin, Shropshire Environmental 
Cleaners 

Lucy Ellen Musgrave  a Urban Design 
Company Director  

Hackney Chartered 
Architects 

Bruk Tsegaye 
Woldegabreil  

a Trade Body 
Director 

Bromley International 
Bankers 

Patrik  Schumacher  an Architect  Islington Chartered 
Architects 

David Martin  Zahn  a Portfolio Manager Th Floor, Kennsington 
and Chelsea 

International 
Bankers 

Richard Laszlo 
Keczkes  

a Solicitor  Knebworth, 
Hertfordshire 

Solicitors 

Paul Louis  Ostwind  a Senior Sound 
Supervisor, retired  

Harrow, Middlesex Masons 

Colin William  
Campbell  

an Information 
Technology 
Company Director  

Chiswick Information 
Technologists 

Christopher James  
Hancock  

a Simulator 
Instructor  

Pui O, Lantau Island, 
Hong Kong 

Air Pilots 

Vanessa Ann Podmore  a Sourcing Manager Leamington Spa, 
Warwickshire 

Pattenmakers 

Anthony David  
Holdsworth  

a Chartered 
Accountant, retired  

East Sheen Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Captain  Jeremy 
Kirwan  Mooney   

a Sea Captain  Holme On Spalding 
Moor, York, East  
Yorkshire  

Master Mariners 

Harold Philip  Shaw  a Transport 
Business 
Managing Director  

Ashford, Middlesex Carmen 

Michael Albert  Potts   an Operations 
Manager  

Lingfield, Surrey Carmen 

Victoria Joanne Sheriff   a Communications 
Director 

East Kennett, 
Marlborough 

Public Relations 
Practitioners 

Dr Fergus Stephen 
Jonathan  Keating   

a Medical Doctor  Chelsea Apothecaries 

Dr Henrietta Sophia 
Lefanu Seymour  
Hughes   

a Medical Director  Chelsea Apothecaries 

Air Vice-Marshal The 
Honourable Dr 
Richard John Martin  
Broadbridge   

a Royal Air Force 
Medical Officer  

Alstone, Tewesbury, 
Gloucestershire  

Apothecaries 

Air Commodore Dr 
Stephen Charles  
Kilbey , QHP 

a Royal Air Force 
Medical Services 
Director 

Barroway Drove, 
Downham Market, 
Norfolk  

Apothecaries 



8 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Makarand Kumar  Oak   a Medical Doctor  Civil Service Club, 
Great Scotland Yard 

Apothecaries 

Andrew Barry  Jackson   a Company Director  Grotton Hollow, 
Grotton, Oldham  

Furniture Makers 

Nicola Helen  Wilde  an Education 
Consultant  

Littleton Panell, 
Devizes, Wiltshire  

Butchers 

Stephen Norman  
Derrick   

a Sales 
Development 
Manager  

Staplegrove, Taunton, 
Somerset  

Butchers 

Matthew William  
Barrett   

a Meat Trader  Rode Lane, Carleton 
Rode, Norfolk  

Butchers 

Gordon Carel Verhoef  a Masonry 
Company Director  

Westminster Masons 

Andrew Sinclair  a Talent Acquisiton 
Business Partner  

Toddington, 
Bedfordshire 

Upholders 

Mark  Lynch   a Supply Chain 
Director  

Brooklands, Sale, 
Cheshire  

Furniture Makers 

 
5 Application of the following as a Freeman of this City, in the Company named:-   
 

Name Company 

John Edwin Hughes Loriners 
Saleem Mohammed Naeem Fuellers 

 
6 Letters:-   
 

(a) The Right Honourable the Lord Mayor to lay before the Court a letter from 
Alderman Gordon Haines offering to surrender his Office of Alderman of the Ward 
of Queenhithe; and  
 

(b) The Right Honourable the Lord Mayor to lay before the Court a letter from 
Alderman Sir Roger Gifford offering to surrender his Office of Alderman of the 
Ward of Cordwainer. 

 
 
 


	Agenda

